From: Richard Arrowsmith <chair@romsleyparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 February 2016 22:26

To: O'Kane, Sarah-Jayne

Cc: clerk@romsleyparishcouncil.gov.uk; Moore, Dominic
Subject: RE: Birmingham Resilience Project

Sarah-Jayne

Thank you for your e-mail of 26" February.

Please find attached the response of Romsley Parish Council.

Please feel free to contact me if you would like to clarify any of the issues raised in the letter or to
discuss the most appropriate ways we can work together to address the concerns of our residents
and best fulfil the needs of our community.

Kind regards

Richard Arrowsmith,

Romsley Parish Council Chair.

From: O'Kane, Sarah-Jayne

Sent: 26 February 2016 11:07

To: 'chair@romsleyparishcouncil.gov.uk'
Subject: Birmingham Resilience Project




Hi Richard

I’'m so sorry it has taken me so long to get back to you. Thanks for your time earlier this week — it
was good to catch up and get some feedback from the Parish.

We're really keen to make sure that the local community has all of the information they need about
the scheme in a clear and plain English way. We don’t want people to think that we’re trying to hide
anything and we want to show everyone exactly what they can expect, both during construction and
the day-to-day operation of the site should it go ahead.

With this in mind, we’re going to be holding another drop in session for the parish on Friday 11
March at St Kenelm Church Hall from 3pm —8pm. We'll be doing a lot of advertising of the event to
make sure everyone is aware, as well as sending all residents an invitation direct. This will allow us
to show exactly what we plan to happen and give us a chance to speak to people face to face about
their concerns.

In the meantime, we are visiting various people who have got in touch with us to again explain our
plans.

We feel that both the face-to-face meetings and the drop in session will allow everyone who wants
to speak to us to do so, and so we would like to decline the offer to attend the Parish Council
meeting on the 14™ March. | know that this will be disappointing for you, but we feel that this
approach is the best way forward.

We'd really like to stay in touch with you about the scheme and | look forward to working together
to make sure we get the best results for the local community.

Sarah-Jayne O'Kane

Communications Manager



07900 158859
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Severn Trent Plc (registered number 2366619) and Severn Trent Water Limited

(registered number 2366686) (together the "Companies") are both limited
companies

registered in England & Wales with their registered office at Severn Trent
Centre,

2 St John's Street, Coventry, CV1 2LZ

This email (which includes any files attached to it) is not contractually
binding on its

own, 1is intended solely for the named recipient and may contain
CONFIDENTIAL,

legally privileged or trade secret information protected by law. If you
have received

this message in error please delete it and notify us immediately by
telephoning

+44 2477715000. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose,

distribute, reproduce, retransmit, retain or rely on any information
contained in this

email. Please note the Companies reserve the right to monitor email
communications

in accordance with applicable law and regulations.

To the extent permitted by law, neither the Companies or any of their
subsidiaries,



nor any employee, director or officer thereof, accepts any liability
whatsoever in

relation to this email including liability arising from any external breach
of security or

confidentiality or for virus infection or for statements made by the sender
as these

are not necessarily made on behalf of the Companies.

Reduce waste! Please consider the environment before printing this email



